Community Redevelopment Agency Board Meeting
Tuesday, February 22", 2022 at 7:00 PM
Immediately following the City Council Meeting

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE CRA BOARD OF PORT RICHEY, FLORIDA

TO THE CITY MANAGER, CITY CLERK, DEPARTMENT HEADS, AND CITY ATTORNEY OF SAID CITY

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the Community Redevelopment Agency Board of
Port Richey, Florida will be held after the City Council Meeting on Tuesday, February 22", 2022 at
City Hall, 6333 Ridge Road, Port Richey, Florida.

CALL TO ORDER — Chairman Scott Tremblay

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Chairman Scott Tremblay

ROLL CALL — Ashlee McDonough, City Clerk

APPROVE BOARD MINUTES

1. 02.08.22 CRA Meeting Minutes

COMMENTS FROM THE GENERAL PUBLIC

COMMENTS FROM THE CITY MANAGER

COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD

AGENDA

BOARD BUSINESS

2. Presentation by Ayers Associates

OLD BUSINESS

ADJOURN

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by a board or council with respect to any matter considered at a meeting or hearing, he or she will need
a record of the proceedings and may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Any person with a disability requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in this meeting
should call 727-816-1900 Ext. 175 or fax a written request to 727-816-1916 with a twenty-four (24) hour notice.

Community Redevelopment Board Meeting 02.22.22 Agenda

Page 1 of 1




File Attachments for ltem:

1. 02.08.22 CRA Meeting Minutes




Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting
Tuesday, February 08, 2022, at 7:00 PM

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER — Member Tom Kinsella

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Member Tom Kinsella

ROLL CALL — Ashlee McDonough, City Clerk

PRESENT

Member Linda Rodriguez
Member Jennie Sorrell
Member Todd Maklary
Member Tom Kinsella

ABSENT
Chairman Scott Tremblay

APPROVE BOARD MINUTES

1. 01.25.22 CRA Board Minutes
A motion is made to approve the 01.25.22 Community Redevelopment Agency Board Minutes.

The motion was made by Member Sorrell, Seconded by Member Rodriguez.
Voting Yea: Member Rodriguez, Member Sorrell, Member Maklary, Member Kinsella

COMMENTS FROM THE GENERAL PUBLIC

Dave Mueller: 5439 Bluepoint Drive - Mr. Mueller stated at the last CRA meeting there was a lot
of discussion on the placements of sidewalks. Mr. Mueller advised Treadway Drive is 20 feet
wide presently, and the new design plans include the sidewalk with the roadway to equal the 20
feet and asked how is this feasible.

COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD

No comments were made from the Board.

Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting 2/8/2022 Minutes
Page 1 of 3




AGENCY BUSINESS

2. Cost Estimate Update from Ayers Associates

Matthew Ivie with Ayers Associates advised the Board he has reached out to survey companies
with a 6-8 week lead time and recommended the City combine phase one (1) and two (2) to help
cut down on construction costs.

The City Manager stated he agrees with Ayers Associates to have phase one (1) and two (2)
together and put out to bid package including both phases.

Member Rodriguez asked if the City has a list of what phase on (1) and two (2) consists of, and
what would the City be saving by combining the phases. The City Manager stated he will get
Member Rodriguez a list. Matthew lvie stated the City would be saving roughly 20% in costs
depending on the contractor.

Member Maklary advised the cost of phase one (1) has already gone up from the original stated
cost, and now adding another phase would cost the City roughly three million dollars. Member
Maklary stated if the City combines the phases it will hinder other projects throughout the City.
Member Maklary asked if the City could bid out phase one and then see what it would cost to add
on phase two (2).

Member Sorrell stated she is not in favor of combining Phase one (1) and two (2) due to not
enough information on phase two (2).

The Board had a continued discussion with Ayers Associate Matthew lvie on pricing out all three
phases before moving forward.

Matthew lvie advised he will try to have the pricing by the next CRA meeting.

3. Request for Removal of CRA Penalty and Interest Fees

The City Manager advised the Board he received a letter from Pasco County Administrator Dan
Biles requesting the City of Port Richey wave CRA penalty and late fees.

Member Sorrell stated she agrees the City should wave the late fees and penalty.
Member Maklary also stated he also agrees the City should wave the late fees and penalty.

Dave Mueller: 5439 Bluepoint Drive - Mr. Mueller asked the Board how much in fees is the City
waving and will this kind of request be reciprocated from Pasco County if needed in the future.

A motion is made to approve Member Tom Kinsella to sign the letter approving the removal of the
CRA penalty and late fees.

Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting 2/8/2022 Minutes

Page 2 of 3




The motion was made by Member Sorrell, Seconded by Member Maklary.
Voting Yea: Member Rodriguez, Member Sorrell, Member Maklary, Member Kinsella

4. Discussion of the Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) Boundary Change

The City Manager stated one of the recommendations of the CRA audit was to evaluate boundary
changes, and advised the Finance department has put together more information on removing
Harbor Isles as it is no longer considered a blighted area.

Member Jennie Sorrell stated she is in favor of removing the Harbor Isles Subdivision from the
CRA boundary.

Member Maklary stated he agrees with removing Harbor Isles in good faith with Pasco County

City Attorney Mathieu advised the Board that if the City removes Harbor Isles no more CRA funds
will be spent in that area.

A motion is made to move forward with the process of removing Harbor Isles from the CRA
boundary.

The motion was made by Member Sorrell, Seconded by Member Rodriguez.
Voting Yea: Member Rodriguez, Member Sorrell, Member Maklary, Member Kinsella

ADJOURN
A motion is made to adjourn the 02.08.22 Community Redevelopment Agency Board Meeting.

The motion was made by Member Maklary, Seconded by Member Sorrell.
Voting Yea: Member Rodriguez, Member Sorrell, Member Maklary, Member Kinsella

Submitted By:

Approved By:

Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting 2/8/2022 Minutes

Page 3 of 3




File Attachments for ltem:

2. City Of Port Richey
Community Redevelopment Agency Board Meeting
ITEM NO: 2 DATE: 02.22.2022
SUBJECT: Presentation by Ayers Associates
AGENDA SECTION: Board Business
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:

Request motion to approve Ayres Associates to proceed with the combination of
Phases | and Il, proceed with necessary work to do so.

BACKGROUND SUMMARY:

The Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) Board requested additional pricing
information for the boardwalk on the north side of Treadway Drive, a cost/benefit of
combining Phases | and II, and overall status. Ayres will present on the requested
information.

FISCAL IMPACT/COST/REVENUE STATEMENT:

To be determined.

ATTACHMENT(S):

None at this time




(
ON THI
PITHLAC

End of Agenda Item / No Attachments




	Top
	Bottom

